
Attachment I 

Addendum to Memorandum of Agreement between the University of Minnesota 

and Itasca County For providing Extension programs locally and Employing 

County Extension Staff 

 

This addendum replaces Table A in the Memorandum of Agreement. This Addendum 

will remain in place for the term of the Memorandum of Agreement and will be effective 

as of January 1, 2017. 

 

Itasca County agrees to provide the funds identified below to support the following 

Extension programs and positions: 

 

 Program/Position     FTE  2017 Amount FTE  2018 Amount 

 

4-H Program Coordinator   1.00      $70,431 1.00     $72,192 

 
Youth Development Coordinator (Community 
 Engagement Coordinator)                   0.80      $56,345* 0.80     $57,754 

 

 

    Total  1.80     $126,776 1.80    $129,946 

 

*Itasca County will contribute $5,000 toward the position and invoice Blandin in the 

amount of $51,345 for the Community Engagement Coordinator position in 2017. 

 

The parties by their respective authorized agents or officers have executed this 

addendum. 

 

COUNTY of Itasca     Regents of the University of  

       Minnesota 

 

 

 

BY        By      
         Chair, County Extension Committee 

 

 

DATE       DATE      

 

 

BY       
         Chair, County Board of Commissioners 

 

DATE      


